
From: Ell Snider <ell@40thward.org> 
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 12:33:07 PM 
To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 
Cc: marina@40thward.org <marina@40thward.org>; Andre Vasquez <andre@40thward.org> 
Subject: alder vasquez event attendance 
  

  
Good afternoon, Steve -- 
  
Please let me know if you need any additional information from me (for example -- 
whether a comped ticket was offered, etc). 
  
Alder Vasquez has attended the following events :  
  
EVENT : Lincoln Square State of the Neighborhood 
DAY : Thursday, May 23 
LOCATION : Mi Fogata 
SPONSOR : Lincoln Square Ravenswood Chamber of Commerce 
INVITED BY : Lincoln Square Ravenswood Chamber of Commerce 
  
EVENT : Service Learning with Amundsen High School 
DAY : Thursday, May 23 
LOCATION : Amundsen High School 
SPONSOR : Amundsen High School / Chicago Public Schools 
INVITED BY : Amundsen High School / Chicago Public Schools 
  
EVENT : Rosehill Cemetery Memorial Day Parade 
DAY : Monday, May 27 
LOCATION : Rosehill Cemetery 
SPONSOR : Rosehill Cemetery 
INVITED BY : Rosehill Cemetery 
  
EVENT : Latin Bliss Community Meeting 
DAY : Tuesday, May 28 
LOCATION : 40th Ward + Latin Bliss 
SPONSOR : 40th Ward + Latin Bliss 
INVITED BY : 40th Ward + Latin Bliss 
  

  
Best, 
Ell Snider (they / them) 
Director of Operations 
 

  [Warning: External email] 
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Committee on Immigrant and Refugee Rights 
Alderperson Andre Vasquez - Ward 40 
121 N La Salle St 

 


